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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 6:36 AM

To: H

Subject: Update on Pre-Trip To Do List

Kerry, Kennedy working on:|switch; alternative will be to go into CG

Sid B: have reached out to him; he indicated there is a complication he wants to discuss, we will this week

Time/News_week Twitter: clarified to you in email (Newsweek overstated what our DOS site does — it is not done in your
name)

TED ConferenceJ ‘

Higher Ed: Joe Duffy — CDM to connect with him this week; you read other plan — let’s discuss this week so we can at
least have a kick off policy lunch or dinner as academics leave for most of July and August though most would come back
from holiday for this

Susan Thomases: am checking through Pat on employee she identified

DS Matter: They are following up to address properly and have investigating agency indicate with more specificity the
basis for their recommendation to DS

‘ met with her yesterday; lovely. She is interested in doing Haiti or the work with Carribean if there is a
targeted effort there; alternatively, taking the lead as part of a team on women entrepreneurs initiative in Western
Hemisphere. Want to discuss her highest use.

Cuba: communicated matter re: noting the closing of Guantanomo facility but not base
Deni Blair: Have talking points from Bill and Pat ready for you to call re: S
Ambassador Fund: sent you email re: what is and how it is deployed (by ECA)

S in discussions with Pat re: vetting matter and appropriate placement

\ \ Pat confirmed there is a Deputy at OECD and he is following up to see how we can address —update
forthcoming. :

S Advisec we wanted to seek his counsel on continuing matters. He is glad to help.
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